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Mr. Shaikh Enam Ellahi
(1926 - 2016)

Shaikh Enam Ellahi our illustrious chairman passed away on September 20, 2016.

Cesaba il

Enam Sahib lived a disciplined and principled life based on hard work and honest dealings. He lived his life based on a
philosophy inspired by his deep religious beliefs and a strict moral code. He was an optimist and believed that the
future will be better. His entrepreneurial skills were legendary and he took calculated risks to forge ahead. He
displayed great administrative, organisational and leadership skills throughout his life. As a visionary, he was able to
anticipate the turn of events. These qualities earned him the respect of the community while enabling him to become
a very successful person. He was extremely concerned about the less fortunate and gave freely to help them. He
leaves behind a grateful family, respectful colleagues in the NAGINA GROUP and an admiring community.

May ALLAH the Almighty grant Shaikh Enam Ellahi a place in JANAT UL FIRDOUS. Ameen
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 25" Annual General Meeting of members of PROSPERITY WEAVING
MILLS LTD. will be held at the Registered Office of the Company, situated at Nagina House, 91-B-1,
M.M. Alam Road, Gulberg-Ill, Lahore-54660 on Friday, October 28, 2016 11:00 a.m. to transact the
following business:-

A. Ordinary Business

1) Toconfirm minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on October 28, 2015.

2) Toreceive, consider and adopt Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended June 30,
2016 together with the Directors' and Auditors' reports thereon.

3) Toapprove and declare final dividend as recommended by the Board of Directors.
4)  ToappointAuditors for the year ending June 30, 2017 and fix their remuneration.
5) Totransactany otherordinary business with the permission of the Chair.

B. Special Business

1) To discuss, consider, approve and, if thought fit, pass the following special resolutions with or
without modification(s):

a) RESOLVED that, subject to obtaining the requisite permissions and clearances, the
insertion of the following new Article 53A, appearing after the existing Article 53, in the
Articles of Association of the Company be and is hereby approved.

53A The Company shall comply with the provisions and requirements prescribed under
the applicable laws with respect to the use of electronic voting by its members at general
meetings. The same shall be deemed to be incorporated in this Article notwithstanding the
other provisions of these Articles of Association including anything contradictory herein.
Members may be allowed to appoint members as well as non-members as proxies for
purposes of electronic voting to the extent permitted under the applicable laws.

FURTHER RESOLVED that the Company Secretary be and is hereby authorized to take
or cause to be taken any and all actions necessary and incidental for the purposes of
altering the Articles of Association of the Company, and make necessary filings and
complete legal formalities as may be required to implement the aforesaid resolution.

b) RESOLVED that transmission of annual audited accounts to the shareholders in soft form
i.e. CD/DVD/USB as notified by Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan vide its
SRO No. 470(1)/2016 dated May 31, 2016 or in hard copy be and is hereby approved.

A statement under Section 160(1) (b) of the Companies Ordinance,1984, along with the statement
required under the Companies (Investment in Associated Companies or Associated Undertakings)
Regulations, 2012 is annexed.

By Order of the Board

L

Syed Mohsin Gilani
Lahore: September 29, 2016 Corporate Secretary
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NOTES:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7

8)

9)

The share transfer books for ordinary shares of the Company will be closed from Saturday,
October 22, 2016 to Friday, October 28, 2016 (both days inclusive). Valid transfer(s) received in
order by our Share Registrar, M/s Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt.) Limited, H.M. House, 7-
Bank Square, Lahore by the close of business on Friday, October 21, 2016 will be in time to be
passed for payment of dividend to the transferee(s).

A member entitled to attend and vote at the General Meeting is entitled to appoint another
member as proxy. Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received atthe Company's registered
office not less than forty eight (48) hours before the time of meeting. Members through CDC
appointing proxies must attach attested copy of their Computerised National Identity Card
(CNIC) with the proxy form.

The shareholders through CDC, who wish to attend the Annual General Meeting are requested
to please bring, original CNIC with copy thereof, duly attested by their bankers, account number
and participant 1.D number for identification purpose.

In case of corporate entity, certified copy of the Board of Directors' resolution / power of attorney
with specimen signature shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy
form of the Company.

Members who have not submitted copy of valid CNIC are once again advised to submit the same
without further delay to ensure compliance with the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan (SECP) Notification S.R.O. 275(1)/2016 dated March 31, 2016 read with Notification
S.R.O. 19(1)/2014 dated January 10, 2014 and Notification S.R.O. 831(1)/2012 dated July 5,
2012.

Henceforth, issuance of dividend warrant(s) will be subject to submission of CNIC (individuals) /
NTN (corporate entities) by shareholders.

SECP has taken new initiative to make the process of payment of cash dividend to shareholders
more efficient through e — Dividend mechanism where shareholders can get amount of dividend
credited to their respective bank accounts electronically without delay. In order to avalil this
benefit the members are encouraged to provide dividend mandates (i.e. bank detail for deposit
of dividend). The e-Dividend Mandate forms are available with the Company Secretary.

The financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2016 shall be uploaded on the Company's
website on or before October 7, 2016.

Pursuant to SECP Notification S.R.O 787(l)/ 2014 dated September 8, 2014, members may
inform the Company to receive the Audited Financial Statements and notices through e-mail by
submitting Standard Request Form available on Company's website.

Members are requested to promptly notify the Company of any change in their registered
address.

10)IMPORTANT:

a) Pursuant to the provisions of the Finance Act 2016, effective from July 1, 2016, the rates of
deduction of income tax from dividend payments under the income Tax Ordinance have
beenrevised as follows:

i) Rate of tax deduction for filer of income tax return 12.5%
i) Rate of tax deduction for non-filers ofincome tax return 20%

LN
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To enable the company to make tax deduction on the amount of cash dividend @12.5%
instead of 20%, shareholders whose nhames are not entered into the Active Tax Payers List
(ATL) provided on the website of FBR, despite the fact that they are filers, are advised to
immediately make sure that their names are entered in ATL, otherwise tax on their cash
dividend will be deducted @20% instead of 12.5%.

Further, according to clarification received from Federal Board of Revenue (FBR),
withholding tax will be determined separately on “Filer/ Non-Filer” status of principal
shareholder as well as joint-holders (s) based on their shareholding proportions, in case of
jointaccounts.

Inthis regard all shareholders who hold shares jointly are requested to provide shareholding
proportions of principal shareholder and joint-holder(s) in respect of shares held by them to
our Share Registrar, in writing, within 10 days of this notice, otherwise it will be assumed that
the shares are equally held by principal shareholder and joint holder(s).

b) Shareholders are requested to provide CNIC/NTN, e-Dividend information and change of
address to (i) respective Central Depository System (CDS) Participant and (ii) in case of
physical securities to the Company's Share Registrar M/s. Hameed Majeed Associates
(Pvt) Ltd., H.M. House, 7-Bank Square, Lahore.

STATEMENT OF MATERIAL FACTS UNDER SECTION 160(1) (B) OF THE COMPANIES
ORDINANCE, 1984 REGARDING SPECIAL BUSINESS

This statement sets out the material facts concerning the special business, given in agenda
item No.1 (a) and (b) of Special Business:

a) Amendments inthe Articles of Association:

The amendments to the Articles of Association of the Company are being carried out in order to
give effectto the requirements of newly announced Companies (E-voting) Regulations, 2016 by
the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan. The detail of amendments proposed in
the Articles of Association is part of the resolution mentioned in the Notice.

b) Dissemination of information regarding Annual Audited Accounts to the shareholder
through CD/DVD/USB

In order to implement SECP directions with respect to transmit / circulate information such as
annual audited accounts through CD/DVD/USB or in hard copies, resolution is part of the notice
for concurrence of shareholders to adopt the newly inducted mode of transmission.

The Directors are not interested, directly or indirectly, in the above business except to the extent
of their investment as has been detailed in the pattern of shareholding annexed to the Directors'

Report.
o,
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STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER THE COMPANIES (INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATED
COMPANIES OR ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS) REGULATIONS, 2012.

Members had approved a special resolution u/s 208 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 on October
28, 2015. The Company has not made any investment under the resolution. Following is the status:

a. Total investment
approved.

Rs.75,000,000/= (Rupees seventy five million only) to
each of the following associated company:

i) Nagina Cotton Mills Ltd. (NCML)

i) Ellcot Spinning Mills Ltd. (ESML)

b. Amount of Nil
investment made
to date:

c. Reason for not
having made
complete
investment so far
where resolution
required it to be
implemented in
specified time.

Due to better cash flows, the associated companies did not
need funds envisaged u/s 208 of the Companies Ordinance,
1984. Therefore, no investment transaction took place during
the year 2015-16.

Present Financial Financial Position at

d. Material change in

Financial Position as on June, the time of approval as
Statements of 30, 2016 on June 30, 2015
associated NCML | EsML | NcML | EsSML
company or Rupees in Millions

associated Net sales 4,267.869 | 4,227.910 | 4,208.114 | 4,588.788
undertaking since Gross profit 151.481 245.286 389.233 291.992
date of the Profit / (loss) before tax| (64.422) 59.490 148.032 90.206
resolution passed | [Profit/ (loss) after tax | (92.945) 71.165 | 133.689 54.299

for approval of
investment in
such company.




PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD. o]
NAGINA|

NAGINA GROUP

Vision:

To be the market leader by being the best and providing the best.

Mission:

Being one of the leading manufacturers of high quality greige fabric for apparel and
home furnishing, we are committed to high quality product and customer
satisfaction.

Our mission is to continually improve our products and services for our worldwide
customers and to provide a better return to our shareholders.

We believe in keeping our production facilities equipped with the modern
technologies by continuous upgrading to be competitive in the markets.

We strive towards building long-term and better relationship with our suppliers.

We care for our employees by providing them a healthy and safe working
environment and opportunity for growth through learning and experience.

We do have a social responsibility towards our community in which we operate and
we are committed to safety, health and environmentin all our operations.
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Control Union Cerdifications
P.O. Bax 161, 8000 AD Zwolle, The Nethaerands
g/ fwewew, controlunion.com
tel.: +31{0)38-4260100

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE
(Scope Certificate)

CERTIFICATE No: CUS09299GO0OTS-01.2016
REGISTRATION No: CU 809295

Control Union Certifications declaras that

Nagina Group

91-B-1, M.M. Alam Road,
Gulberg Ill,
Lahore 54660
PAKISTAN

has been inspected and assessad accaording to the
Global Organic Textile Standard (GOTS)
version £.0

and that products of the categories as mentioned below (and further specified in the annex)
comply with this standard:

Fabrics, Yarns
Processing sleps | activiies carmed out under responsibilily of the above mentioned company
{by the cperations as detailed in the annex) for certified products

Eaporting, Spinning, Weaving

This certificate is Valid until: 21 January 2017

Place and date of issue: Stamp of the issuing body Standard's Logo
Celombo-07, 26 January 2016
oL 'H"L TF-YJ-j
Mame of authorised person " ;,fi;_;r .,'r‘?;'r"""‘ql}“?{‘“ b
o v - ol | L -
g _q__n':-H_,q_hhh B o e .q_hs_;__e_f&_b
On behalf of the Managinig Director~ Gots
Mr. KW.D.T. De Silva
Certifier

This Cerdilicate of Compliance provides nio procl thal any goeds delivered by its hokder are GOTE curliiad. Proof of GOTS
caertivication of goods dalvared is provided by a valid Transaction Cedificate (70 covering them

The ssuing body can withdraw this cerlificats before it expires f the declared complance s ro longer Qquaranigeo.

Acoredited by Duleh Accreditation Councd (RVAY, Accreditation Mo: C© 412

Cartificateof Compliance, page fof
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Control Umon Cemificasions
PO, Box 161, 280000 AD Zwelle, The Metherlmds
hitp: v controlunion.com
tel; +3HEAR-A260100

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

{scope Cermificatey

CERTIFICATE No: CUSO92990CS-01.2016
REGISTRATION No; CL BO9299

Contral Union Certifications declares that
Nagina Group
91-B-1. M.M. Alam Road,
Gulberg 111,
Lahore 54660
PAKISTAN

las been inspected and assessed accordine 1o the
Organic Content Standard ((CS-N1)

Version 1.0
Drganic Content Standard 104
Organic Content Standard Blended

and that products of the categories as mentioned hebow {and furher specitiad in the anmex) comply with this standerd;
Fahrics, Yarns

Processing steps | sotavities carried out under responsthility of the shove mentioned commpany {by the operaticns as
detailed in the anmex) for certified product:

Exporting, Spinning, Weaving

This certificate is Valid until; 23 January 2017

Place and date of issue Stamp of the issuing hody Srandard's Logo
Colombo-07, 26 Jamany X016
Nae of authosised person Sagh .r"“".': " !
i e o
Beas == \\'\. E '

On bebalf ol the m
Mr KW.DLT. Tae Silva
Certifiar

Uhis vertifivate ool b e ax o atsas o cerlcals
The isswirg bedy can withedms this cerfificate before i expires if the geclares compiance s 0o mger guasmbeer

Ceenificate of Compliance, Fage | ol 4
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PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD.

DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

The Directors have the honour to present 25" Annual Report of your Company together with Audited
Financial Statements and Auditors' Report thereon for the year ended June 30, 2016. Figures for
the previous year ended June 30, 2015 are included for comparison.

Company Performance

Alhamdulillah, your Company has been able to maintain profitable results. After tax profit for the
year under review is Rs.39,972,082 compared to Rs.60,830,729 during the previous year. Earning
per share (EPS) forthe yearis Rs.2.16 compared to Rs.3.29 for the last year.

Sales revenue for the year stood at Rs.5,211,429,433 compared to Rs.5,811,481,540 showing
decrease of 10.33% over the corresponding year 2014-15. Cost of sales decreased from 94.52%
of sales last year to 93.10% of sales this year. Gross profit for the current year is 6.90% of sales
comparedto 5.48% of last year.

Distribution cost for the year is 1.95 % of sales compared to 1.99% of sales during the corresponding
year. Administrative expenses increased from 1.07% of sales to 1.26% of sales due to inflationary
impact of rising wages and salaries. Other operating expenses increased compared to previous year
mainly due to increase in provision for WPPF and WWF.

Finance costs increased to Rs. 111,346,424 (2.14% of sales) compared to Rs.107,221,443 (1.84%
of sales) during the corresponding financial year of 2014-15. The increase in finance cost is mainly
due to additional long term loans obtained for BMR purposes.

Capital Assets Investment

During the year your Company invested Rs.35,559,229 in the Expansion, Balancing,
Modernization, Replacement (BMR) of building, plant and machinery and related assets.

Dividend

The Directors have pleasure to recommend payment of cash dividend @ 17.50 % i.e. Rs. 1.75 per
ordinary share. The dividend willamount to Rs. 32,340,000.

Future Prospects and Outlook

Textile sector in general and weaving sector in particular is going through difficult times. Lower
global demand of greige fabric is forcing us to sell at lower margins. Exchange rate of Pak Rupee to
USD has remained stable throughout the year. Regional competitors have been devaluing their
currencies against the US Dollar. The weakness in the currencies of our regional competitors has
made it difficult to compete with them.

This fact is evident from the falling exports of the country. Already textile exports has declined by
7.40% in the fiscal year 2016 compared to 2015. We expect that our Government will extend its
support to industry in order to boost exports of the country. We feel that measures such as
rationalizing the currency exchange rates, zero rating of exports, lowering energy costs, supplying
uninterrupted energy to the industry, timely refunds of sales and income taxes and lowering interest

rates are required to support the industry.
®,\
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The company is going through BMR/ expansion programme the value of which is around Rs. 700
Million. By virtue of this plan 112 new wider width looms would be installed. However, some of the
olderlooms will be scraped.

Your management is cognisant of the challenges ahead and taking all possible steps so as to
control costs, develop new markets and introduce new products.

ISO 9001: 2008 Certification

The Company continues to operate at high standards of quality and had obtained latest version of
certification for the period from November 16, 2012 to May 20, 2018. The quality control certification
helps to build up trust of new and old customers.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Company strongly believes in the integration of Corporate Social Responsibility into its
business, and has consistently worked for the uplift of communities that are influenced directly or
indirectly by our business. In line with our CSR policy, management helped in developing a schoolin
the factory site to impart preliminary level education for children of factory workers as well as for the
nearby community.

Environment, Health and Safety: The Company maintains safe working conditions avoiding the
risk to the health of employees and public at large. The management has maintained safe
environment in all its operations throughout the year and is constantly upgrading their safety and
living facilities.

Safety is a matter of concern for machinery as well as the employees working at plant. Fire
extinguishers and other fire safety equipments have been placed at sites as well as registered and
head office of the Company. Regular drills are performed to ensure efficiency of fire safety
equipments.

Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance

The “Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance (CCG)”is annexed.
Corporate Governance & Financial Reporting Framework

Asrequired by the Code of Corporate Governance, Directors are pleased to report that:

i) The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company present fair state of
Company's operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

ii) Properbooks of account of the Company have been maintained.

iif) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based upon reasonable and prudent judgment.

iv) International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in
the preparation of financial statements.
D\
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v) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored.

vi) There are no doubts upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.
vii) Key operating and financial data for the last six years is annexed.

viii) There are no statutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges that are
outstanding as on June 30, 2016 except for those disclosed in the financial statements.

ixX) No adverse material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company have occurred between the end of the financial year to which this balance sheet
relates and the date of the Director's Report.

xi) During 2015-2016, no trade in the shares of the Company carried out by the Directors, CEO,
CFO, Company Secretary and their spouses and minor children except the following shares,
totalling to 600,000 shares, which were transferred as gift by Directors:

Name of Transferor Designation Name of Transferee gr?ércéfs
Mr. Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh | Director Mr. Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh 100,000
Mr. Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh | Director Mr. Omer Ellahi Shaikh 100,000
Mr. Shaukat Ellahi Shaikh CEO / Director | Mr. Raza Ellahi Shaikh 200,000
Mr. Shafqat Ellahi Shaikh Director Mr. Amin Ellahi Shaikh 200,000

Related Parties

The transactions between the related parties were carried out at an arm's length basis. The
Company has fully complied with the best practices of the transfer pricing as contained in the listing
regulation of Pakistan Stock Exchange Ltd.

Financial Statements Audit

Financial statements of the Company have been audited without any qualification by Messrs.
Deloitte YousufAdil, (Formerly: M. Yousuf Adil Saleem & Co.), Chartered Accountants, the statutory
external auditors of the Company.

Shareholding Pattern

The shareholding pattern as at June 30, 2016 including the information under the Code of
Corporate Governance, for ordinary shares, is annexed.

®
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Notice u/s 218 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984
Notice u/s 218 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 is annexed.
Committees of the Board

The Board of Directors of the Company in compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance and
Articles of Association of the Company has established following Committees. The names of the
members of the Committees are given in the Company information.

= Audit Committee

= Human Resource & Remuneration (HR&R) Committee
= Executive Committee

Board of Directors' Meetings

During the year, four (4) meetings of the Board of Directors were held. Attendance by each Director
is as follows:-

Sr. No. Name of Director Attendance
1 Mr. Shaikh Enam Ellahi 4
2 Mr. Javaid Bashir Sheikh 4
3 Mr. Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh 4
4 Mr. Shaukat Ellahi Shaikh 4
5 Mr. Shafgat Ellahi Shaikh 2
6 Mr. Hasan Ahmed 4
7 Mr. Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh 4
8 Mr. Tairq Zafar Bajwa 4

Leave of absence was granted to Director who could not attend any of the Board meetings.
Audit Committee Meetings

During the year, four (4) meetings of Audit Committee of the Board were held. Attendance by each
Director is as follows:

Sr. No. Name of Director Attendance
1 Mr. Hasan Ahmed 4
2 Mr. Shaikh Enam Ellahi 4
3 Mr. Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh 4

Executive Committee Meetings

During the year, five (5) meetings of Executive Committee of the Board were held. Attendance by
each Director is as follows:

NAGINA|
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Sr. No. Name of Director Attendance
1 Mr. Shaikh Enam Ellahi 5
2 Mr. Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh 5
3 Mr. Shaukat Ellahi Shaikh 2
4 Mr. Shafgat Ellahi Shaikh 5

LN
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Leave of absence was granted to Director who could not attend any of the Executive Committee
meetings.

Human Resource and Remuneration (HR&R) Committee Meetings

During the year, one (1) meeting of HR & R Committee of the Board was held. Attendance by each
Director is as follows:

Sr. No. Name of Director Attendance
1 Mr. Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh 1
2 Mr. Shafgat Ellahi Shaikh 1
3 Tariq Zafar Bajwa 1

Director's Training Program

The Company has complied with the requirements of regulation 5.19.7 of PSX rule book. Mr. Javaid
Bashir Sheikh, Director of the Company has taken certification of the Director's Training Programs
during the year.

Appointment of Auditors
Messrs Deloitte Yousuf Adil, Chartered Accountants are due to retire and being eligible, offer

themselves for re-appointment as Auditors for the year 2016-17. The Audit Committee and Board of
Directors have recommended for re-appointment of present Auditors.

Acknowledgment

Continued diligence and devotion of the staff and workers of the Company and good human
relations at all levels deserve acknowledgement. The Directors also wish to place on record their
thanks to the bankers and other stakeholders for their continued support to the Company.

On behalf of the Board

W gl

Shaukat Ellahi Shaikh
Lahore: September 29, 2016 Mg. Director (Chief Executive)
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PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE
CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance (CCG)
contained in Chapter 5.19 of Rule Book of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited for the purpose of
establishing a framework of good governance, whereby a listed company is managed in
compliance with the best practices of corporate governance.

The Company has applied the principles contained in the CCG in the following manner:

1.

The Company encourages representation of Independent Non-Executive Directors and
Directors representing minority interests on its Board of Directors. At present the Board
includes:

Independent Director Mr. Hasan Ahmed

Executive Directors Mr. Shaukat Ellahi Shaikh
Mr. Tarig Zafar Bajwa

Non-Executive Directors Mr. Shaikh Enam Ellahi*

Mr. Javaid Bashir Sheikh

Mr. Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh

Mr. Shafgat Ellahi Shaikh

Mr. Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh

*Mr. Shaikh Enam Ellahi has passed away on September 20, 2016.

The Independent Director meets the criteria of Independence under clause 5.19.1.(b) of the CCG.

2.

The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a Director on more than seven
listed companies, including this Company.

All the resident Directors of the Company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has
defaulted in payment of any loan to a banking company, a DFI or an NBFI or, being a broker of a
stock exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by that stock exchange.

No casual vacancy occurred on the Board during the financial year 2015-16.

The Company has prepared a “Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and
procedures.

The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant
policies of the Company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the
dates on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions,
including appointment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of
employment of the CEO, other Executive and Non-Executive Directors, have been taken by the
Board in line with Articles of Association of the Company.

.\
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a
Director elected by the Board for this purpose and the Board met at least once in every quarter.
Written notices of the Board meetings, along with agenda and working papers, were circulated
at least seven days before the meetings. The minutes of the meetings were appropriately
recorded and circulated.

In accordance with the criteria specified in Code of Corporate Governance, six (6) Directors
have obtained certification under Directors' Training Program (DTP) and one (1) Director is
exempted. All the Directors are fully conversant with their duties and responsibilities as
Directors, they were further apprised through presentations during the year.

No new appointment of CFO and Company Secretary has been made during the year.
However, Head of Internal Audit has been appointed and the remuneration and terms and
conditions of his employment were approved by the Board.

The Directors' Report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of
the CCG and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by CEO and CFO before
approval of the Board.

The Directors, CEO and Executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the Company other
than that disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

The Company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the
CCG.

The Board has formed an Audit Committee. It comprises three members, all members are Non-
Executive Directors and the Chairman of the committee is an independent director.

The meetings of the Audit Committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval of
interim and final results of the Company and as required by the CCG. The terms of reference of
the Committee have been formed and advised to the Committee for compliance.

The Board has formed an HR and Remuneration Committee. It comprises three members, of
whom two are non-executive Directors and the Chairman of the Committee is a non-executive
Director.

The Board has set up an effective internal audit function.

The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory
rating under the quality control review program of the ICAP, that they or any of the partners of the
firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and
allits partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines

on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP.
3,
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20. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide
other services exceptin accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed
that they have observed IFAC guidelinesin this regard.

21. The 'closed period', prior to the announcement of interim/final results, and business decisions,
which may materially affect the market price of Company's securities, was determined and
intimated to Directors, employees and stock exchange.

22. Material/price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants at
once through stock exchange.

23. We confirm that all other material principles enshrined in the CCG have been complied with.

on behalf of the Board

W st (¢

SHAUKAT ELLAHI SHAIKH
Lahore: September 29, 2016 Mg. Director (Chief Executive)
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SHAREHOLDERS' INFORMATION

Annual General Meeting

25" Annual General Meeting of PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD. will be held at the Registered
Office of the Company, Nagina House, 91-B-1, M.M. Alam Road, Gulberg-Ill, Lahore-54660 on
Friday, October 28,2016 at 11:00 a.m.

Eligible shareholders are encouraged to participate and vote.

Ownership

On June 30, 2016, the Company has 631 Shareholders.

Web Reference

The Company maintains a functional website. Annual, half-yearly and quarterly reports are
regularly posted at the Company's website: www.nagina.com

Dividend

The Board of Directors have recommended in their meeting held on September 29, 2016, payment
of final cash dividend at the rate of Rs.1.75 per share i.e.17.50% for the year ended June 30, 2016.

Dividend Mandate (Optional)

Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan has taken new initiative to make the process of
payment of cash dividend to shareholders more efficient through e — Dividend mechanism, where
shareholders can get amount of dividend credited to their respective bank accounts electronically
without delay. By opting this mechanism, there will be instant credit of dividend and no chance of
dividend warrants getting lost in the post, undelivered or delivered to the wrong address etc.

In order to avail this benefit, the members are encouraged to provide dividend mandates by sending
the mandate information on the following format, directly to the Company's Share Registrar in case
of physical shareholders and directly to the relevant Participant / CDC Investor Account Service in
case of maintaining shareholding under Central Depository System (CDS).

Detail of Bank Mandate

Title of Bank Account
Bank Account Number
Bank’s Name

Branch Name and Address
Branch Code

Cell Number of Shareholder /
Transferee

Landline Number of
Shareholder / Transferee, if any




PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD.

Itis stated that the above-mentioned information is correct, that | will intimate the changes in the
above-mentioned information to the Company and the concerned Share Registrar as soon as
these occur.

Signature of the Shareholder
Requirement of CNIC Number/National Tax Number (NTN) Certificate.

As has already notified from time to time, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
(SECP), vide Notification SRO 275(1)/2016 dated March 31, 2016 read with Notification SRO
19(1)/2014 dated January 10, 2014 and Notification SRO 831(1)2012 dated July 5, 2012 required
that dividend warrants should bear Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) number of the
registered member.

Members who have not yet submitted copy of their valid Computerized National Identity Card
(CNIC) / National Tax Number (NTN) Certificate (in case of Corporate Entity) are requested to
submit the same at the earliest.

Copy of CNIC/NTN may be sentdirectly to the Share Registrar:

M/s Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt.) Limited,
1stFloor, H.M. House,

7-Bank Square,

Lahore

Ph# (+92-42) 37235081-82

Fax # (+92-42) 37358817

Henceforth, issuance of dividend warrant(s) will be subject to submission of CNIC
(individuals)/ NTN (corporate entities) by shareholders.

Deduction of Income Tax from Dividend under Section 150 of the Income Tax Ordinance,
2001 (“Income Tax Ordinance”).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Finance Act, 2016 with effect from July 1, 2016, the rates of
deduction of income tax from dividend payments under the Income Tax Ordinance have been
revised as follows:

(a) Rate oftax deduction for filer ofincome tax returns @12.5%
(b) Rate oftax deduction for non-filer ofincome tax returns @20%

All shareholders of the Company who hold shares in physical form are therefore requested to send
a valid copy of their CNIC (individuals) and NTN (Corporate entities) certificate to the Company's
Share Registrar M/s. Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt) Ltd. to allow the Company to ascertain the
status of the shareholder.

Shareholders of the Company who hold shares in scrip-less form on Central Depository System
(CDS) of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Ltd (CDC) are requested to send valid copies of
their CNIC (individuals) and NTN (Corporate entities) certificate to their CDC Participants / CDC
Investor Account Services.

Where the required documents are not submitted, the Company will be constrained to treat the non-
complying shareholders as a non-filer thereby attracting a higher rate of withholding tax.

N
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Further, according to clarification received from Federal Board of Revenue (FBR), withholding tax will be
determined separately on “Filer/ Non-Filer” status of principal shareholder as well as joint-holders (s) based on
their shareholding proportions, in case of joint accounts.

In this regard all shareholders who hold shares jointly are requested to provide shareholding proportions of
principal shareholder and joint-holder(s) in respect of shares held by them to our Share Registrar, in writing, within
10 days of this notice, otherwise it will be assumed that the shares are equally held by principal shareholder and
jointholder(s).

Requirement of Valid Tax Exemption Certificate for Claiming Exemption from Withholding Tax.

As per FBR Circulars C.N0.1(29)WHT/2006 dated 30 June 2010 and C.No. 1(43)DG(WHT)/2008-Vol.lI-66417-R
dated 12 May 2015, the valid exemption certificate is mandatory to claim exemption of withholding tax U/S 150 of
the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 (tax on dividend amount) where the statutory exemption under Clause 47B of
Part-1V of Second Schedule is available. The shareholders who fall in the category mentioned in above clause
and want to avail exemption U/S 150 of the Ordinance, must provide valid Tax Exemption Certificate to our Share
Registrar before book closure otherwise tax will be deducted on dividend as per applicable rates.

Electronic Transmission of Audited Financial Statements and Notice of Annual General Meeting (Notice)
Through E-Mail (Optional)

Pursuant to SECP notification S.R.O 787(l)/ 2014 dated September 8, 2014, members, who hold shares in
physical form, may inform the Company or Company's Share Registrar M/s. Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt)
Ltd., and who hold shares in scrip-less form on Central Depository System (CDS) of Central Depository Company
of Pakistan Ltd (CDC) may inform their CDC Participants / CDC Investor Account Services, to receive the Audited
Financial Statements and notices through e-mail by submitting Standard Request Form as given below:

REQUEST FORM FOR ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION OF
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND NOTICE THROUGH E-MAIL

In terms of SECP notification SRO 787(1)/2014 dated September 8, 2014, |,
hereby give my consent for electronic transmission of Audited Financial Statements and Notice through e-mail.
My e-mail address is

I undertake that by sending the Audited Financial Statements and Notice through e-mail, by the Company, the
Company shall be considered compliant with relevant requirements of sections 50, 158 and 233 of the
Companies Ordinance, 1984.

It is stated that the above mentioned e-mail address is correct, that | will intimate the changes in the above
mentioned e-mail address to the Company and the Share Registrar as soon as these occur.

Signature of the Shareholder.

Please send the above request form at the following address:

The Secretary,
Prosperity Weaving Mills Ltd., Nagina House, 91-B-1, M.M. Alam Road, Gulberg-11l, Lahore-54660.
e-mail address: mohsin.gilani@nagina.com
or
M/s. Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt.) Ltd.
1% Floor, H.M. House, 7-Bank Square, Lahore.
e-mail address: shares@hmaconsultants.com

Investor Relations Contact

Mr. Syed Mohsin Gilani, Corporate Secretary
Email: mohsin.gilani@nagina.com, Ph # (+92-42) 35756270, Fax: (+92-42) 35711856

Delivery of the Unclaimed/Undelivered Shares

Members are requested to contact the Registered Office of the Company or the Share Registrar, M/s. Hameed
Majeed Associates (Pvt) Ltd., 1% Floor, H.M. House, 7-Bank Square, Lahore., for collection of their shares which
they have notreceived due to any reasons. @

AN
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To: Allmembers of the Company

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 218 OF THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984

In pursuance of Section 218 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the members of the Company
are hereby informed that upon recommendation of Human Resource and Remuneration
(HR&R) Committee, Board of Directors in their meeting held on September 29, 2016 has
approved the increase in remuneration of Mr. Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh effective from July 1,
2016 asunder:

Remuneration of Mr. Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh, Chairman of the Board.

Description Present Remuneration Remuneration After
Increase

Remuneration Rs. 452,238/= per month Rs.497,462/= per month
inclusive of 10% medical inclusive of 10%
allowance. medical allowance.

Other Benefits

Transport Two company maintained No Change
cars with drivers

Utilities Actual cost of utilities, i.e. No Change

gas, electricity and water
at his residences and
telecommunication

facilities
Leave Fare Assistance | Leave passage for self No Change
(LFA) and family.
LA
Syed Mohsin Gilani
Lahore: September 29, 2016 Corporate Secretary
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

CUIN (INCORPORATION NUMBER) 0025740

No. of Shareholding Total
Shareholders From To Shares Held
209 1 100 4,130
148 101 500 48,675
74 501 1000 67,869
118 1001 5000 307,151
35 5001 10000 270,960
16 10001 15000 203,910
4 15001 20000 76,300
3 20001 25000 66,000
3 25001 30000 80,773
2 30001 35000 65,500
(o] 35001 40000 -
1 40001 45000 40,043
1 45001 50000 45,500
3 50001 55000 153,626
(0] 55001 80000 -
1 80001 85000 84,591
(0] 85001 140000 -
1 140001 145000 141,500
o] 145001 195000 -
1 195001 200000 200,000
1 200001 205000 200,500
(o] 205001 270000 -
1 270001 275000 272,537
(0] 275001 350000 -
1 350001 355000 352,000
(o] 355001 375000 -
1 375001 380000 376,000
(6] 380001 395000 -
2 395001 400000 800,000
(6] 400001 1675000 -
1 1675001 1680000 1,678,242
(o] 1680001 3025000 -
2 3025001 3030000 6,058,624
(o] 3030001 3045000 -
1 3045001 3050000 3,047,800
(o] 3050001 3745000 -
1 3745001 3750000 3,747,415
90,354
631 [ Total:- | 18,480,000 |
|Categories of Shareholders Shares Held | | Percentage |
Directors, Chief Executive Officer, and their Spouse
and Minor Children. 9,609,063 51.98
Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties 5,579,283 30.20
NIT and ICP Nil Nil
Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking
Finance Institutions. 3,870 0.02
Insurance Companies Nil Nil
Modarabas and Mutual Funds 84,591 0.46
Shareholders Holding 10% or more 12,853,839 69.56
General Public
a. Local 2,849,830 15.42
b. Foreign - 0.00
Others (Joint Stock Companies etc.) 353,363 1.91

Note:-

M/s. Nagina Cotton Mils Ltd., had distributed 8,415,000 ordinary shares of M/s. Prosperity Weaving
Mills Ltd., among its members, out of which 90,354 ordinary shares have yet to be transferred by the
members of M/s. Nagina Cotton Mills Ltd., These shares have been shown under the head of "General

Public".

.\




PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD.

INFORMATION UNDER CLAUSE XVI (J) OF THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

Shares
Sr. No. Name Held Percentage
1) Associated Companies, Undertaking and Related Parties
i) ELLAHI INTERNATIONAL (PVT) LTD. 3,747,415 20.28
i) ARH (PVT) LTD, 1,678,242 9.08
iy HAROON OMER ( PVT) LTD. 50,857 0.28
iv) MONELL (PVT) LTD. 51,907 0.28
v) ICARO (PVT) LTD. 50,862 0.28
5,579,283 30.20
2) Mutual Funds
i) GOLDEN ARROW SELECTED STOCKS FUND LIMITED 84,591 0.46
3) Directors, Chief Executive Officer and their Spouse and
Minor Children
i) MR. SHAIKH ENAM ELLAHI 272,537 1.47
i) MR. SHAHZADA ELLAHI SHAIKH 3,029,374 16.39
iii) MR. SHAUKAT ELLAHI SHAIKH 3,047,800 16.49
iv) MR. SHAFQAT ELLAHI SHAIKH 3,029,250 16.39
v) MRS. HUMERA SHAHZADA ELLAHI SHEIKH 2,934 0.02
vi) MRS. MONA SHAUKAT SHAIKH 2,934 0.02
vii) MRS. SHAISTA SHAFQAT SHAIKH 2,934 0.02
vii)MR. HAROON SHAHZADA ELLAHI SHAIKH 200,500 1.08
ix) MR. JAVAID BASHIR SHEIKH 500 -
X) MRS. MEHREEN SAADAT 19,300 0.10
xi) MR. HASAN AHMED 500 -
xii) MR. TARIQ ZAFAR BAJWA 500 -
9,609,063 51.98
4) Executives 400,412 -
5) Public Sector Companies and Corporations 352,069 1.91
6) Banks, Development Financial Institutions, Non Banking
Financial Institutions, Insurance Companies, Takaful,
Modarabas and Pension Funds. 3,801 0.02
7) Shareholders Holding Five Percent or More Voting Rights
i) ARH (PVT) LTD, 1,678,242 9.08
i) MR. SHAHZADA ELLAHI SHAIKH 3,029,374 16.39
iii) MR. SHAFQAT ELLAHI SHAIKH 3,029,250 16.39
iv) MR. SHAUKAT ELLAHI SHAIKH 3,047,800 16.49
v) ELLAHI INTERNATIONAL (PVT) LTD. 3,747,415 20.28
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Sales

Gross profit

Operating profit

Profit / (loss) before tax

Profit / (loss) after tax

Share capital - paid up

Shareholders' equity

Total assets

Earning per share - pre tax

Earnings per share - after tax

Dividend per share

Market value per share as on 30 June

Gross profit to sales

Operating profit to sales

Profit / (loss) before tax to sales

Profit / (loss) after tax to sales

Current ratio

Total debt ratio

Debt equity ratio

Rs.'000

Rs.'000

Rs.'000

Rs."000

Rs.'000

Rs.'000

Rs.'000

Rs.'000

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

%

%

%

%

%

%

NAGINA
TN
KEY FINANCIAL INFORMATON
YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE

2016 2015 (rei?etid) (rezs?;tid) 2012 2011
5,211,429 5,811,482 6,346,901 6,600,175 5,382,234 5,952,133
359,653 318,755 480,701 668,706 374,694 483,539
183,708 138,410 303,650 480,814 215,237 319,500
72,362 31,188 243,114 397,872 108,170 201,098
39,972 60,831 182,417 344,776 77,524 138,606
184,800 184,800 184,800 184,800 184,800 184,800
901,373 893,366 925,937 857,020 560,827 547,983
2,940,709 2,789,119 2,299,116 1,773,379 1,651,554 1,575,976
3.92 1.69 13.16 21.53 5.85 10.88
2.16 3.29 9.87 18.66 4.20 7.50
1.75 1.50 5.00 6.00 2.50 3.50
30.50 32.85 41.00 31.00 9.37 14.05
6.90 548 7.57 10.13 6.96 8.12
3.53 2.38 4.78 7.28 4.00 5.37
1.39 0.54 3.83 6.03 2.01 3.38
0.77 1.05 2.87 5.22 1.44 2.33
1.54:1 1.72:1 1.40:1 1.55:1 1.05:1 142:1
67.46 65.98 58.11 49.58 63.79 62.87
57.10 58.90 42.70 25.01 41.87 53.87
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH BEST
PRACTICES OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed the Statement of Compliance {the Statement) with the best practices contained
in the Code of Corporate Governance (the Code) prepared by the Board of Directors (the Board) of
PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LIMITED (the Company), for the year ended June 30, 2018, to
comply with the Code contained im the regulations of the Pakistan Stock Exchange where the
Company 15 listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Cede is that of the Beard of the Company. Our
responsibility is b0 oreview, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively wverifled,
whether the Statement reflects the status of the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the
Code and report If it does not aned to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the
Code. A review s limited primarily to inguiries of the Company’s persennel and review of various
dacuments prepared by the Company to comply with the Code.

As port of our audit of financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach, We are not required to consider whether the Board's statement on internal cantrols
covers all risks and controls, or to form an oppinien on the effectiveness of such controls, the
Company's corporate governance procedures and risks,

The Code reguires the Company [0 place befgre the Audit Committee, and upen recommeandation
of the Audit Committee, place before the Board for their review and approval its related party
transactions distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms equivalent to those that
prevail at arm's length transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm's length price
recording proper justification for using such alternate pricing mechanism. We are anly required and
have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of approval of related part transactions
by the Board of Directors upoan recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out
any procedures to determine whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm's
length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company’s comphance, in all material
respects, with the best practices contained In the Code of Corporate Governance as applicable to
the Company for the year ended June 30, 2016,

- %
Chartered Accountants

Engagement Partner:
Rana M Usman Khan

Date: September 29, 2016
Place: Lahore

1tprmbpr of
Dwloitte Toucha Tohmatiu Limited
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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of Prosperity Weaving Mills Limited (the Company) as
at June 30, 2016 and the related profit and loss account, cash flow statement and statement of
changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended and we state
that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and
belicf, were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

It is the responsibility of the Company’s management to establish and maintain a system of internal
contral, and prepare and present the above said statements In conformity with the approved
accounting standards and the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984. Our responsibility is to
axpress an opinien on these statements based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtaln reasonable assurance abgut whether
the above said statements are free of any material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amaunts and disclosures in the above said statements. An auodit
also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant estimates made by management, as
well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above said statements. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for gur opinion and, after due verification, we report that;

{a) in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by
the Companies Qrdinance, 1984;

{b) in our apinion:

(i3 the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon
have been drawn up in coenformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and are in
agregment with the books of account and are further In accordance with
accounting policies cansistently applied;

{iiy the expenditure Incurred during the year was for the purpose of Company's
pusiness; and

(iliy the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during
the year were in accordance with the objects of the Company;

(€} in our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the balance sheet, profit and loss account, cash flow statement and
statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming parts thergof conform
with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and give the
information required by the Campanies Ordinance, 1984, in the manner so required and,
respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30,
2016 and of the profit, its cash flows and changes In equity for the yvear then ended; and

Keember of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited



Del o itt e. Deloitte Yousuf Adil

Chartered Accourdants

{d) in our opinion, Zakat deductible at scurce under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980
(¥VIII of 1980) was deducted by the Company and deposited in Central Zakat Fund
established under section 7 of that Ordinance.

beloikte wajf M

Chartered Accountants

Engagement Partner:
Rana M Usman Khan

Date: September 29, 2016
Place: Lahore

Miamiam of

Delaltie Tauche Tohmatsu Limited
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BALANCE SHEET
AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorized capital
20,000,000 (2015: 20,000,000) ordinary
shares of Rs. 10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
Capital reserves
Accumulated profit

Total equity
SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF LAND
LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long term finances

Employees retirement benefits

Deferred taxation

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables

Accrued interest / mark-up

Short term borrowings

Current portion of long term finances

TOTAL LIABILITIES
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Lahore: September 29, 2016

Note

10
11

12

13

NAGINA|

NAGINA GROUP

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
200,000,000 200,000,000
184,800,000 184,800,000

17,180,505 16,600,000
699,392,255 691,965,667
901,372,760 893,365,667

55,564,634 55,564,634

1,128,495,966
72,014,971
20,833,428

1,273,602,342
55,949,255

1,221,344,365

1,329,551,597

296,945,454 291,312,143

23,681,463 26,848,333
296,697,018 106,182,503
145,102,827 86,294,048
762,426,762 510,637,027

1,983,771,127

1,840,188,624

2,940,708,521

2,789,118,925

Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh

iy

Director




PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD.

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed assets

Long term deposits
Deferred taxation
CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, spare parts and loose tools
Stock-in-trade

Trade debts

Advances

Short term prepayments
Other receivables

Sales tax refundable
Short term investments
Advance income tax - net

Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS

The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Note

14
15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

NAGINA
NAGINA GROUP
2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
1,747,990,597 1,892,452,485
15,039,000 15,039,000
- 5,710,887
47,481,702 52,058,961
297,162,407 344,042,970
283,067,622 172,615,197
50,546,135 27,310,202
7,591,665 1,664,010
1,669,089 2,168,649
124,202,738 90,705,240
119,964,290 86,251,500
127,896,255 93,155,383
118,097,021 5,944,441
1,177,678,924 875,916,553

2,940,708,521

2,789,118,925

Y i

Shaukat Ellahi Shaikh
Mg. Director (Chief Executive)
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Note

Sales - net 26
Cost of sales 27

Gross profit

Distribution cost 28
Administrative expenses 29

Other operating expenses 30

Other income 31
Operating profit

Finance cost 32
Profit before taxation

Provision for taxation 33

Profit after taxation

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently

to profit and loss:

Remeasurement of post retirement benefits obligation
Related tax impact

Items that may be reclassified subsequently

to profit and loss:

Unrealized gain on remeasurement of AFS investments
Related tax impact

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per share - basic and diluted 34

2016
Rupees

5,211,429,433
(4,851,776,074)

2015
Rupees

5,811,481,540
(5,492,726,297)

359,653,359

318,755,243

(101,645,875
(65,415,833
(10,969,322

(115,699,231)
(62,184,872
(7,191,012

(178,031,030)

(185,075,115)

181,622,329 133,680,128
2,085,855 4,729,747
183,708,184 138,409,875

(111,346,424)

(107,221,443)

72,361,760 31,188,432
(32,389,678) 29,642,297
39,972,082 60,830,729
(5,338,526 (1,073,609
513,032 71,638
641,998 -
(61,493) -
(4,244,989) (1,001,971)
35,727,093 59,828,758
2.16 3.29

The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.

p/ea™

Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh

Lahore: September 29, 2016 Director

55)
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Shaukat Ellahi Shaikh
Mg. Director (Chief Executive)
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PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD. ]
NAGINA
NAGINA GROUP
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
2016 2015
Note Rupees Rupees
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from operations 40 276,625,945 513,098,919
Employee benefits paid (9,298,727 (16,681,795
Finance cost paid (114,513,294 (94,882,940
Income taxes paid (40,134,696 (57,207,926
Net cash generated from operating activities 112,679,228 344,326,258
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (65,351,530) | (644,726,042
Purchase of intangible assets (1,139,229 (351,800)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 22,188,500 8,968,000
Purchase of short term investments (159,322,292) | (767,214,388
Proceeds from sale of short term investments 126,425,329 684,422,309
Net cash used in investing activities (77,199,222) (718,901,921)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Long term finances obtained - 847,296,109
Repayment of long term finances (86,297,597) | (204,991,999
Short term borrowings - net 190,514,515( | (201,022,330
Dividend paid (27,544,344 (91,800,928
Net cash from financing activities 76,672,574 349,480,852
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 112,152,580 (25,094,811)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 5,944,441 31,039,252
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 118,097,021 5,944,441
The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.
e Yt
Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh Shaukat Ellahi Shaikh
Lahore: September 29, 2016 Director Mg. Director (Chief Executive)
AN
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Balance at June 30, 2014
Comprehensive income
Profit after taxation

Other comprehensive

income - net of tax
Total comprehensive income

for the year
Transactions with owners
Final dividend @ 50%

i.e. Rs. 5 per share
Balance at June 30, 2015
Comprehensive income
Profit after taxation
Other comprehensive

income - net of tax

Total comprehensive income
for the year

Transactions with owners

Final dividend @ 15%
i.e. Rs. 1.5 per share

Balance at June 30, 2016

Issued, Capital
subscribed reserves Accumulated
: - - . Total
and paid up |Amalgamation | Fair value profit
capital reserve reserve
Rupees
184,800,000 16,600,000 724,536,909 925,936,909
- - 60,830,729 60,830,729
- - (1,001,971)  (1,001,971)
- - 59,828,758 59,828,758
- - (92,400,000)  (92,400,000)
184,800,000 16,600,000 691,965,667 893,365,667
- - 39,972,082 39,972,082
- - 580,505  (4,825,494)  (4,244,989)
- - 580,505 35,146,588 35,727,093
- - (27,720,000) (27,720,000)
184,800,000 16,600,000 580,505 699,392,255 901,372,760

The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Lahore: September 29, 2016

p/ea™

Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh
Director
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Shaukat Ellahi Shaikh
Mg. Director (Chief Executive)
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PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

1
11

12

2.1

21.1

LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

Prosperity Weaving Mills Limited ("the Company") was incorporated in Pakistan on November 20,
1991 as a public limited company under the Companies Ordinance, 1984. The registered office of the
Company is situated at Nagina House, 91-B-1, M.M.Alam Road, Gulberg-Ill,Lahore. The Company is
currently listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The principal activity of the Company is
manufacturing and sale of woven cloth. The Millis located at District Sheikhupurain the Province of
Punjab.

These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Company's functional and
presentation currency.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the approved accounting
standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB)
as notified under the provisions of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the requirements of the
Companies Ordinance, 1984 and the directivesissued by the Securities and Exchange Commission
of Pakistan (SECP). Wherever the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 or the directives
issued by the SECP differ with the requirements of the IFRS, the requirements of the Companies
Ordinance, 1984, and the said directives shall take precedence.

STANDARDS, INTERPRETATION AND AMENDMENT ADOPTED DURING THE YEAR

The following amendments to existing standards have been published that are applicable to the
Company's financial statements covering annual periods, beginning on or after the following dates:

New accounting standards / amendments and IFRS interpretations that are effective for the
year ended June 30, 2016

2.1.1.1 The following standards, amendments and interpretations are effective for the year ended June 30,

21.2

2016. These standards, interpretations and the amendments are either not relevant to the Company's
operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Company's financial statements
other than certain additional disclosures.

IFRS 12 — Disclosure of Interests in Effective from accounting period beginning on
Other Entities or after January 01, 2015
IFRS 13 — Fair Value Measurement Effective from accounting period beginning on

or after January 01, 2015

New accounting standards / amendments and IFRS interpretations that are not yet effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are only effective for accounting periods,
beginningon or after the date mentioned against each of them. These standards, interpretations and
the amendments are either not relevant to the Company's operations or are not expected to have
significant impact on the Company's financial statements other than certain additional disclosures.

Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38 Effective from accounting period beginning on
Clarification of acceptable methods of or after January 01, 2016

depreciation and amortization

Amendments to I|AS 27 'Separate Effective from accounting period beginning on
Financial Statements' - Equity method in or after January 01, 2016

separate financial statements

@
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2.1.3

2.2

Amendments to IFRS 10 'Consolidated Effective date is deferred indefinitely. Earlier
Financial Statements’ and IAS 28 adoption is permitted.

‘Investments in Associates and Joint

Ventures' - Sale or contribution of assets

between an investor and its associate or

joint venture

Amendments to IFRS 10 'Consolidated Effective from accounting period beginning on
Financial Statements', IFRS 12 or after January 01, 2016

'‘Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities'

and IAS 28 'Investments in Associates

and Joint Ventures' - Investment Entities:

Applying the consolidation exception

Amendments to IFRS 11 ‘'Joint Effective from accounting period beginning on
Arrangements' - Accounting for or after January 01, 2016

acquisitions of interests in joint operations

Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Effective from accounting period beginning on
Financial Statements' - Disclosure or after January 01, 2016

initiative

Amendments to IAS 7 'Statement of Cash Effective from accounting period beginning on
Flows' - Amendments as a result of the or after January 01, 2017

disclosure initiative

Amendments to IAS 12 'Income Taxes' - Effective from accounting period beginning on
Recognition of deferred tax assets for or after January 01, 2017

unrealised losses

Amendments to IAS 16 'Property Plant Effective from accounting period beginning on
and Equipment' and IAS 38 'Intangible or after January 01, 2016

Assets' - Clarification of acceptable

methods of depreciation and amortization

Amendments to IAS 16 'Property Plant Effective from accounting period beginning on
and Equipment' and IAS 41 'Agriculture’ - or after January 01, 2016

Measurement of bearer plants

Amendments to IFRS 2 'Share-based Effective from accounting period beginning on
Payment' -  Clarification on the or after January 01, 2018

classification and measurement of share-
based payment transactions

Other than the aforesaid standards, interpretations and amendments, the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) has also issued the following standards which have not
been adopted locally by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan:

- IFRS 1 First Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards
- IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

- IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral accounts

- IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

- IFRS 16 Leases
SIGNIFICANT ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies
and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, incomes and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making judgments about
carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results
may differ from these estimates. The estimates and underlyingassumptions are reviewed on an on-
going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates
are revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of revision and future periods, if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

@
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PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD.

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

Significant areas requiring the use of management estimates in these financial statements relate to
the revaluation of certain item of property, plant and equipment, useful life of depreciable assets,
employee retirement benefits, provision for doubtful receivables and taxation. However, assumptions
and judgments made by management in the application of accounting policies that have significant
effect on the financial statements are not expected to result in material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the next year.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

These financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention modified by:
- revaluation of land;

- financial instruments at fair value; and

- recognition of certain employee retirement benefits at present value.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment except freehold land and capital work-in-progress are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment in value, if any. Freehold land is stated at revalued
amount. Capital work-in-progress and stores held for capital expenditure are stated at cost. Cost also
includes borrowing cost; wherever applicable.

Assets' residual values, if significant and their useful lives are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate at
each balance sheet date. When significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, they are recognized as separate items of property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent costs are recognized as part of asset, only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs are charged to income during the periodin which they
are incurred. Depreciation is charged to profit and loss account applying the reducing balance method
over its estimated useful life at the rates specified in note 14.1 to the financial statements.

Depreciation on additions to property, plant and equipment is charged from the month in which
property, plant and equipmentis availablefor use while no depreciation is charged for the month in
which property, plant and equipment is disposed off.

Surplus arising on revaluationof property, plantand equipmentis credited to surplus on revaluationof
property, plant and equipment. The surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment to the
extent of incremental depreciation charged on the related property, plant and equipment during the
year is transferred by the Company to its accumulated profit.

Gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment, if any, is recognized in the profit and loss
account for the year.

All costs connected with specific assets incurred during installation and construction period are
carried under capital work-in-progress. These are transferred to specific assets as and when these
assets are available for use.

ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE

Assets subject to finance lease are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis as
owned assets.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment in value. Intangible
assets are amortised over a period of five years using straight line method. Amortisation on additions
during the year is charged from the month in which an asset is acquired or capitalised.

STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS

These are valued at the cost, determined on moving weighted average basis less allowance for
obsolete and slow moving items. Items in transit are valued at invoice values plus other charges

incurred thereon.
e,
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3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.9.1

STOCK-IN-TRADE

These are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined by applying the
following basis:

Raw material Moving weighted average
Work-in-process Average manufacturing cost
Finished goods Average manufacturing cost
Waste Net realizable value

Raw material in transit is stated at invoice value plus other charges paid thereon up to the balance
sheet date.

Average manufacturing cost in relation to work-in-process and finished goods consists of direct
material, labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal capacity.

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

IMPAIRMENT OF NON FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indicationthat assets may
be impaired. If such indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed to assess
whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying values exceed the
respective recoverable amount, assets are written down to their recoverable amount and the resulting
impairment loss is recognized in profitand loss account. The recoverable amountis the higher of an
asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

Where impairment loss subsequentlyreverses, the carrying amount of the assets is increased to the
revised recoverable amount but limited to the extent of carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognized in prior periods. Reversal of impairment loss is
recognized as income.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument and de-recognized when the Company loses control of the
contractual rights that comprise the financial asset and in case of financial liabilitywhen the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.

Financial instruments are initially recorded at fair value on the date of acquisition or date of contract
and are re-measured to fair value at subsequent reporting dates.

The gain or loss relating to financial instruments is recognized immediately in the profit and loss
account.

Particular recognition methods adopted by the Company are disclosed in the individual policy
statements associated with each item of financial instruments.

INVESTMENTS
At fair value through profit or loss

These include investments designated at fair value through profit or loss at inception. These are
initially measured at fair value and changes on re-measurement are taken to profit and loss account.

Available for sale financial assets

Investments intended to be held for an indefinite period of time, which may be sold in response to
need for liquidity, or changes to interest rates or equity prices are classified as available for sale. After
initial recognition, investments which are classified as available for sale are measured at fair value.
Gains or losses on available for sale investments are recognized directly in other comprehensive
income until the investment is sold, derecognized or is determined to be impaired, at which time the
cumulative gain or loss previously reported in other comprehensive income is included in profit and
loss account. These are categorized as follows:
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3.10
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3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

Quoted

For investments that are actively traded in organized capital markets, fair value is determined by
reference to stock exchange quoted market bids at the close of business on the balance sheet date.

Un-quoted
Investments in unquoted equity instruments are stated at cost less any identified impairment losses.

Held-to-maturity

Held-to-maturity investments are initially recognized at acquisition cost, which includes transaction
cost associated with the investment. Subsequently these are measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest rate method, less any impairment loss recognized to reflect irrevocable amounts.

IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective
evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence
indicates that one or more events had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that
asset. Individually significant financial assets or securities are tested for impairment on an individual
basis. The remaining financial assets are assessed collectivelyin groups that share similar credit risk
characteristics.

OFF SETTING OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet, if
the Company has a current legal enforceableright to set off the recognised amount and the Company
also intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

TRADE DEBTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade debts and other receivables are carried at original invoice amount less an estimate made for
doubtful debts and receivables based on review of outstanding amounts at the period end. Balances
considered bad and irrecoverable are written off when identified.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purpose of cash flow
statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and balances with banks, highlyliquid
short-term investments that are convertible to known amount of cash and are subject to insignificant
risk of change in value.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Liabilities for trade and other payables are carried at their fair value of the consideration to be paidin
the future for goods and services received whether billed to the Company or not.

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme (defined benefit plan) for all its permanent
employees who have completed minimum qualifying period of service as defined under the respective
scheme. Provisions are made annually to cover the obligation under the schemes on the basis of
actuarial valuation and are charged to profit and loss account for the year. The assumptions are
determined by independent actuary.

The amount recognized in the balance sheet represents the present value of defined benefit
obligations using the projected unit credit actuarial valuation method. Actuarial gains/ losses arising
from the actuarial valuation are recognized immediately and are presented in other comprehensive
income. The latest actuarial valuation was carried as at June 30, 2016.

Details of the schemes are given in note 8 to these financial statements.

The Company provides for compensated absences of its employees on un-availedbalance of leaves
in the period in which the leaves are earned.
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3.16

3.17

3.18

3.19

3.20

3.21

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognized in the balance sheet when the Company has a present, legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the
amount of obligationcan be made. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted
to reflect the current best estimate.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods and services provided in the normal course of business.

- Sales of goods are recognized when goods are delivered and title has been passed.
- Export rebate is recognized on accrual basis at the time of making the export sales.

- Profit on saving accounts is accrued on a time proportionate basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective profit rate applicable.

BORROWINGS

Loans and borrowings are initially recorded at the proceeds received. In subsequent periods,
borrowings are stated at amortized cost using the effective yield method. Finance cost is accounted
for on an accrual basis and are included in mark-up accrued on loans to the extent of amount
remaining unpaid, if any.

LEASES

Rentals payable under operatingleases are charged to profit and loss account on a straight-line basis
over the term of the relevantlease. Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter into an
operating lease are also spread on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs directly attributableto the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use
or sale, are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
TAXATION
CURRENT

The charge for current taxation is based on taxableincome at the current rate of taxation after taking
into account applicable tax credits, rebates and exemptions available, if any, or minimum taxationas
per Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. However, for income covered under final tax regime, taxation is
based on applicable tax rates under such regime.

DEFERRED

Deferred taxation is provided using the liability method for all temporary differences at the balance
sheet date between tax bases of assets and liabilitiesand their carrying amount for financial reporting
purposes. In this regard the effects on deferred taxation of the portion of income subject to final tax
regime is also considered in accordance with the requirement of "Technical Release - 27" of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.

Deferred income tax liability is recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred income tax
asset is recognized for all deductible temporary differences and carry forward of unused tax losses,
and tax credits, if any, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against such
temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized.
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3.22

3.23

3.24

3.25

4.1
4.2
4.3

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to be
applied to the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax is charged or credited
in the income statements, except in the case of items credited or charged to equity in that case itis
included in equity.

FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Transactions in currencies other than Pak Rupees are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing
on the dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary assets and liabilities that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailingon the balance sheet date.
Gains and losses arising on retranslation are included in profit and loss for the year.

DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION

Dividend distribution to the company’s shareholders is recognized as a liability in the financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are approved by the Company’s shareholders.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related parties from the Company's perspective comprise, associated undertakings, key
management personnel (including chief executive and directors) and post employment benefit plan.
The Company in the normal course of business carries out transactions with various related parties
and continues to have a policy whereby all such transactions are carried out on permissible basis and
agreed terms.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares.
Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit after tax attributable to ordinary shareholders of the
Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted
EPS is determined by adjusting the profit after tax attributable to ordinary shareholders and the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding, adjusted for the effects of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares.

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL

2016 2015 2016 2015
Number of shares Rupees Rupees
Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each
9,600,000 9,600,000 - fully paid in cash 96,000,000 96,000,000
8,880,000 8,880,000 - issued as bonus shares 88,800,000 88,800,000
18,480,000 18,480,000 184,800,000 184,800,000

There is no movement during the year in issued, subscribed and paid-up capital.
The Company has one class of ordinary shares which carry no right to fixed income.
Following shares are held by associates of the Company as at balance sheet date:

2016 2015
Number of ordinary shares of
Rs. 10 each
Ellahi International (Private) Limited 3,747,415 3,747,415
ARH (Private) Limited 1,678,242 1,678,242
Monell (Private) Limited 51,907 51,907
ICARO (Private) Limited 50,862 50,862
Haroon Omer (Private) Limited 50,857 50,857
5,579,283 5,579,283

CAPITAL RESERVES

This includes amalgamation reserve aggregatingto Rs. 16,600,000 (2015: Rs. 16,600,000) which
represents the difference between book value of shares held by the Company in Ellahi Electric
Company Limited as at September 30, 2001 and breakup value of such shares, the value at which
net assets and liabilities of Power Unit 3 of Ellahi Electric Company Limited were merged into
Prosperity Weaving Mills Limited, at that date.

2016 2015
SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF LAND Note Rupees Rupees
Balance at end of the year 14.3 55,564,634 55,564,634
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8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Company has a defined benefit plan comprising an un-funded gratuity scheme for its permanent

employees. Latest valuation has been conducted as at June 30, 2016.

Amounts recognised in the balance sheet are as follows:

Present value of defined benefit obligation as at June 30,

Movement in liability:

Net liability at the beginning of the year

Charge for the year

Benefits paid during the year

Remeasurement changes chargeable to other comprehensive income

Net liability at the end of the year

Movement in the present value of defined benefit
obligation is as follows:

Present value of defined benefit obligation as at July 01,

Current service cost

Past service cost

Interest cost

Benefits paid

Remeasurements:

Actuarial (gains) / losses from changes in demographic assumptions
Actuarial (gains) / losses from changes in financial assumptions
Experience adjustments

Present value of defined benefit obligation as at June 30,

Expense recognised in profit and loss account is as follows:

Current service cost
Past service cost
Interest cost

Charge for the year has been allocated as follows:

Cost of sales
Administrative expenses

Total remeasurement chargeable to

other comprehensive income:

Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation:

Actuarial (gains)/ losses from changes in demographic assumptions

Actuarial (gains)/ losses from changes in Financial assumptions
Experience adjustment

159

AN

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
72,014,971 55,949,255

55,949,255 51,444,502
20,025,917 20,112,939
(9,298,727) (16,681,795)
5,338,526 1,073,609
72,014,971 55,949,255
55,949,255 51,444,502
15,024,178 14,293,952
5,001,739 5,818,987
(9,298,727) (16,681,795)
4,448,919 -
(771,193) -

1,660,800 1,073,609
72,014,971 55,949,255
15,024,178 14,293,952

5,001,739 5,818,987
20,025,917 20,112,939
14,347,486 15,223,484

5,678,431 4,889,455
20,025,917 20,112,939

4,448,919

(771,193) -

1,660,800 1,073,609

5,338,526 1,073,609
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8.7

8.8

8.9

Projected unit credit method, based on the following significant assumptions, is used for valuation of gratuity:

2016 2015

Discount rate 7.25% 9.75%
Expected rate of salary increase 5.25% 7.75%
Average retirement age of employee 60 years 60 years
Sensitivity analysis Defined benefit obligation

Changes in Increase in Decrease in

assumptions  assumption assumption

Rupees Rupees

Discount rate 1% 67,249,916 77,521,162
Salary growth rate 1% 77,799,832 66,916,445

The aforementioned sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while holding all other
assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be
correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions
the same method (present value of the defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit
method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the gratuity liabilityrecognised
within the balance sheet.

The expected contribution to defined benefit obligation for the year ending June 30, 2017 is Rs. 21.114 million.

2016 2015

Rupees Rupees
DEFERRED TAXATION
The liability for deferred taxation comprises timing
differences relating to:
Taxable temporary differences
Accelerated tax depreciation 61,871,723 45,192,536
Short term investments 61,493 -
Deductible temporary differences
Provision for employee benefits (6,897,918) (3,733,297)
Tax credits
Tax credits under section 113 / 65B (34,201,870)  (47,170,126)

20,833,428  (5,710,887)

NAGINA|
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10 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors

Accrued liabilities

Workers' Profit Participation Fund
Workers' Welfare Fund

Advance from customers
Unclaimed dividend

Retention money

Withholding tax payable

Others

10.1 Workers' Profit Participation Fund
Balance as at beginning of year
Interest on funds utilized in the Company's business

Paid during the year

Allocation for the year

Balance as at end of year

10.1.1

11 ACCRUED INTEREST / MARK-UP
Long term finances
Short term borrowings

12 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

From banking companies:

Financing against packing credit - foreign currency
Running finance

Book overdraft

AN

Note

10.1

10.1.1

30

12.2
12.3
12.4

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
70,123,912 47,708,334

165,896,268 182,039,683

3,917,314 1,871,853
18,638,131 16,570,922
16,435,919 9,153,342

4,204,352 4,028,696

144,525 214,016

1,178,078 554,191
16,406,955 29,171,106

296,945,454 291,312,143

1,871,853 13,045,000

154,620 1,715,507

2,026,473 14,760,507
(2,026,473)  (14,760,507)

3,917,314 1,871,853

3,917,314 1,871,853

Interest on Workers' Profit Participation Fund has been provided @11.25% (2015:37.5%) per annum.

22,073,521 25,502,937
1,607,942 1,345,396
23,681,463 26,848,333
89,833,405 31,107,746
155,782,550 13,718,094
51,081,063 61,356,663
296,697,018 106,182,503

NAGINA
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12.1 The aggregate un-availed short term borrowing facilities amount to Rs.1,869 millions (2015: Rs.1,563 millions).

12.2 These foreign currency facilities amounting to US$ 858,008(2015: US$ 305,878 ) have been obtained from
various commercial banks for working capital requirements; carrying markup rate ranging from 0.9% to 2.25%
(2015: 0.75% to 3.33%) per annum. These facilities expire on various dates by March 31, 2017.

12.3 These facilities have been obtainedfrom various commercial banks for working capital requirements; carrying
mark-up ranging from 6.54%to 8.01 % (2015: 7.31%to 11.87%) per annum. These facilities expire on various
dates by March 31, 2017.

12.4 This represents booked overdraft due to cheques issued by the Company in excess of balance with banks
which will be presented for payment in subsequent period.

12.5 Short term borrowings are secured against ranking charge of Rs. 3,693 millions (2015: Rs.3,181 millions) and
first pari passu charge of Rs. 1,921 millions (2015: Rs. 2,253 millions) on all present and future current assets
of the Company.

13 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

131 Contingencies

13.1.1 For contingencies relating to tax matters, please refer to note 33.2 to note 33.6 to the financial statements.

Note 2016 2015
13.1.2 Guarantees issued by banks in favour of Government Rupees Rupees
departments on behalf of the Company in the normal course
of business 108,503,845 106,503,845
Post dated cheques 13.1.2.1 1,131,655,479 896,741,180

1,240,159,324 1,003,245,025

13.1.2.1 These represent post dated cheques issued to Collector of Customs and Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited.

Note 2016 2015
13.2 Commitments Rupees Rupees
Irrevocable letters of credit for:
Capital expenditures 675,655,698 -
Non-capital expenditures 16,372,282 66,477,200

692,027,980 66,477,200
Operating lease:

Payable within one year 561,667 632,500
Payable later than one year but not later than five years - 201,667
561,667 834,167

692,589,647 67,311,367

14 FIXED ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment
Operating fixed assets 141 1,710,209,818/( 1,885,505,011
Capital work in progress 145 31,985,532 2,193,231
1,742,195,350 1,887,698,242
Intangible assets 14.6 5,795,247 -
Advances for Intangible Assets - 4,754,243

1,747,990,597  1,892,452,485
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14.5

14.6

14.6.1

15

15.1

16

17

Capital work in progress

Plant and machinery

Advances for plant and machinery
Advances for building on freehold land
Building under construction

Others

Intangible assets

This represents computer software and ERP system.

Cost

As at July 01
Additions
Deletions

As at June 30

Accumulated amortisation

As at July 01

Amortisation during the year

Deletions
As at June 30

The amortisation has been charged to admintrative expenses.

LONG TERM DEPOSITS

Balance at beginning of the year
Add : Additions during the year

Balance at end of the year

Note

14.6.1

151

These include interest free refundable security deposits given to various organizations.

STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS

Stores, spare parts and loose tools

Sizing material

STOCK-IN-TRADE

Raw material:
- at mills
- in-transit

Work-in-process
Finished goods

27

27
27

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
7,063,062 -
16,544,794 -
7,519,411 -
858,265 1,054,002
- 1,139,229
31,985,532 2,193,231
5,893,472 -
5,893,472 -
98,225 -
98,225 -
5,795,247 -
15,039,000 15,039,000
15,039,000 15,039,000
37,113,042 45,297,893
10,368,660 6,761,068
47,481,702 52,058,961
109,948,599 106,113,487
8,415,235 -
118,363,834 106,113,487
67,448,521 67,507,067
111,350,052 170,422,416
297,162,407 344,042,970
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PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD.

18

18.1

19

19.1

19.2

20

21

22

23

Note

TRADE DEBTS

Considered good:
Local - unsecured
Foreign - secured 18.1

These are secured through letters of credit.

ADVANCES

Advances - considered good

Suppliers - unsecured

Staff - secured 19.1
Letters of credit 19.2

2016 2015

Rupees Rupees
130,957,345 66,381,117
152,110,277 106,234,080
283,067,622 172,615,197
47,536,476 26,211,058
864,105 936,573
2,145,554 162,571
50,546,135 27,310,202

These are interest free advances to employees, other than executives, against salaries and repayablewithin one to

six months.

These include expenses incurred in respect of letters of credit for spare parts and raw material.

Note

SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS

Prepaid insurance
Prepaid rent
Prepaid guarantee commission

OTHER RECEIVABLES

Export rebate receivable
Sundry receivables

SALES TAX REFUNDABLE

This represents accumulated differences of input tax on purchases and output tax payable.

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

At fair value through profit or loss 23.1
Available for sale 23.2

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees

7,156,231 1,186,323
201,664 201,668
233,770 276,019
7,591,665 1,664,010
1,608,980 1,793,270
60,109 375,379
1,669,089 2,168,649
- 86,251,500

119,964,290 -
119,964,290 86,251,500

NAGINA

NAGINA GROUP




ANNUAL REPORT 2016

23.1

23.2

24

25

25.1

At fair value through profit or loss - mutual funds units

Market Value Cost
2016
2015 Company 2016 ]| 2015 2016 || 2015
- 352,488 Alfalah GHP Money - 35,537,331 - 35,508,145
Market Fund
- 1,445,422 NAFA Money - 15,025,594 - 15,025,377
Market Fund
- 356,532 MCB Cash - 35,688,575 - 35,659,161
Management
Optimizer
- 86,251,500 - 86,192,683
Adjustment arising from remeasurement to fair value - 58,817
- 86,251,500
Available for sale investments - listed equity securities
Market Value Cost
2016 201
015 Company 2016 || 2015 2016 || 2015
150,000 - Pakistan Petroleum 23,257,500 - 24,032,800 -
Limited
25,000 - Oil & Gas 3,451,750 - 4,208,620 -
Development
Company Limited
100,000 - United Bank 17,692,000 - 14,561,554 -
Limited
100,000 - Fatima Fertilizer 3,394,000 - 3,869,336 -
Company Limited
200,000 - Bank ALHabib 8,624,000 - 8,012,520 -
Limited
985,500 - Engro Fertilizer 63,545,040 - 64,637,462 -
Limited
119,964,290 - 119,322,292 -
Adjustment arising from remeasurement to
fair value 641,998 -
119,964,290 -
2016 2015
ADVANCE INCOME TAX - NET Note Rupees Rupees
Balance at beginning of the year 93,155,383 35,221,998
Paid during the year 40,134,696 57,207,926
133,290,079 92,429,924
Provision for taxation - net (5,393,824) 725,459
Balance at end of the year 127,896,255 93,155,383
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 2,356,916 373,235
Cash at banks;
- Current accounts 15,740,105 5,571,206
- Term Deposit Receipt (TDR) 25.1 100,000,000 -
118,097,021 5,944,441

Cash and Bank includes Term deposit Receipt maintained with Askari Bank Limited amounting to Rs. 100 million for

the period of one week having markup of 5.5% per annum.
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2016 2015
SALES - NET Note Local || Export || Total | | Total |
---------------- Rupees - ---------------
Cloth 26.1 | 2,624,698,531|| 2,629,887,232(| 5,254,585,763| | 5,844,960,265
Yarn 661,453 - 661,453 166,372
Waste 33,735,545 33,735,545 38,483,273

Less : Sales tax
Cloth

Yarn

Waste

Add: Export rebate

2,659,095,529

(76,447,317)
(19,266)
(1,693,438)

2,629,887,232

606,693

5,288,982,761

(76,447,317)
(19,266)

(1,693,438)
606,693

5,883,609,910

(71,393,522)
(3,262)

(1,666,404)
934,818

2,580,935,508

2,630,493,925

5,211,429,433

5,811,481,540

26.1 Cloth export sales includes indirect exports amounting to Rs.Nil (2015: Rs.1,050,605,300).

27

COST OF SALES

Raw material consumed
Fuel and power

Salaries, wages and benefits
Stores and spares consumed

Sizing material consumed
Depreciation

Packing material consumed
Insurance

Repairs and maintenance
Electricity duty

Vehicles running and maintenance

Traveling and conveyance
Lease rentals-land
Entertainment

Fee and subscription
Others

Work-in-process:
At beginning of the year
At end of the year

Cost of goods manufactured

Finished goods:
At beginning of the year
Purchased during the year
At end of the year

57
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27.2

14.2

27.3

17

17

2016
Rupees

3,787,784,241
326,416,784
285,114,652
61,004,852
107,362,629
178,866,764
21,090,624
8,979,769
1,866,337
2,849,920
4,998,525
471,268
302,504
940,491
196,500
3,731,406

2015
Rupees

4,268,921,145
537,777,042
288,782,423
57,819,176
105,376,945
147,396,311
21,582,166
8,232,637
7,000,887
2,330,097
4,719,678
539,197
284,168
1,009,445
251,118
4,630,544

4,791,977,266

5,456,652,979

67,507,067 75,367,952
(67,448,521) |  (67,507,067)
58,546 7,860,885

4,792,035,812

5,464,513,864

170,422,416 196,906,966
667,898 1,727,883
(111,350,052)[ | (170,422,416)
59,740,262 28,212,433

4,851,776,074

5,492,726,297
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27.1

27.2

27.3

28

29

20.1

Raw material consumed Note

At beginning of the year
Purchases - net

At end of the year 17

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
106,113,487 115,500,999
3,800,034,588 4,259,533,633
3,906,148,075 4,375,034,632

(118,363,834)

(106,113,487)

3,787,784,241

4,268,921,145

Staff salaries, wages and benefits include employee retirement benefits amountingto Rs.14,347,486

(2015: Rs.15,223,484).

The Company has obtained land under operating lease arrangement from Nagina Cotton Mills
Limited, ("a related party") for two years starting from March 01, 2015 and ending on February 28,

2017 against annual rental oRs. 302,500 (2015: 302,500).

DISTRIBUTION COST
Export

Ocean freight and forwarding
Transportation and octroi
Export development surcharge
Commission

Travelling expenses foreign
Others

Local

Freight, handling and transportation
Commission

Others

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Staff salaries and benefits 29.1
Directors' remuneration

Vehicles running and maintenance

Depreciation 14.2
Amortisation 14.6.1
Insurance

Telephone, telex and postage

Electricity

Fee and subscription

Auditors' remuneration 29.2
Printing and stationery

Legal and professional charges

Lease rentals 29.3
Repairs and maintenance

Directors' meeting fee

Advertising

Others

10,222,875 25,782,116
12,592,723 16,452,800
6,299,280 8,535,443
34,003,907 30,102,282
7,827,325 8,262,665
9,887,056 11,235,074
80,833,166 100,370,380
2,888,760 1,931,200
16,787,171 13,064,852
1,136,778 332,799
20,812,709 15,328,851
101,645,875 115,699,231
35,850,312 31,742,739
5,988,995 5,257,350
2,602,839 3,613,905
6,925,555 7,470,667
98,225 -
2,383,631 2,462,229
1,125,961 1,856,657
2,418,074 2,950,732
2,432,379 1,293,433
1,285,000 1,285,000
1,048,732 822,423
1,286,004 1,708,000
690,000 630,000
51,256 280,200
405,000 330,000
75,092 103,087
748,778 378,450
65,415,833 62,184,872

Staff salaries and benefits include employee retirement benefits amounting to Rs. 5,678,431 (2015:

Rs. 4,889,455).
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29.2

29.3

30

30.1

30.2

31

311

32

33

Auditors' remuneration Note

Annual statutory audit

Half yearly review

Review report on Code of Corporate Governance
Out of pocket expenses

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
1,000,000 1,000,000
125,000 125,000
85,000 85,000
75,000 75,000
1,285,000 1,285,000

The Company has obtained an office space from Nagina Cotton Mills (a related party) against rental

of Rs. 690,000 per annum, payable quarterly.

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Workers' Profit Participation Fund 10.1
Workers' Welfare Fund

Donations 30.1
Exchange loss 30.2
Loss on forward contracts

Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment 14.4

No director or his spouse had any interest in the donees.

This represents exchange loss on revaluation of debtors and US ($) loans obtained under short term

financing.

OTHER INCOME
Income from financial assets
Gain on sale of short term investments
Gain on forward contracts
Profit on TDR 25.1
Dividend income 31.1

Breakup of dividend income is as follows:

Pakistan Petroleum Limited
Oil & Gas Development Company Limited
United Bank Limited

FINANCE COST

Mark-up on:
Long term finances from banking companies
Short term borrowings
Workers' Profit Participation Fund

Bank charges and commission

PROVISION FOR TAXATION

Current
Prior

Deferred 9.1

3,917,314 1,871,853
2,067,209 636,499
400,000 -

970,334 1,195,863
740,862 -
2,873,603 3,486,797
10,969,322 7,191,012

173,829 3,459,421
- 1,270,326
169,526 -
1,742,500 -
2,085,855 4,729,747
937,500 ;
105,000 ;
700,000 ;
1,742,500 }
93,580,940 81,293,343
7,699,468 9,627,587
154,620 1,715,507
101,435,028 92,636,437
9,911,396 14,585,006
111,346,424 107,221,443
6,290,770 -
(896,946) (725,459)
5,393,824 (725,459)
26,995,854 (28,916,838)
32,389,678 (29,642,297)
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33.1

33.2

33.3

334

2016 2015
%
Numerical reconciliation between the
average effective tax rate and applicable tax
Applicable tax rate 32.00 33.00
Tax effects of amounts that are:
Temporary difference 53.00 58.28
Effect of change in statutory rate change (2.00) (2.26)
Effect of tax credits and income chargeable at different tax rates  (37.00) (181.73)
Adjustments of prior years (1.00) (2.33)
Average effective tax rate 45.00 (95.04)

The income tax assessments of the Company upto and including tax year 2015 have been
completed by the concerned income tax authorities or are deemed to have been so completed under
the provisions of section 120 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 (‘Ordinance’), except for the
amendments and other proceedings mentioned below:

Tax year 2008

The Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue (‘ACIR’) initiated proceedings under section 122(5A) of
the Ordinance through notice dated January 9, 2014 wherein intentions were shown to amend the
assessment under section 120 of the Ordinance on the basis of certain issues stated therein. The
proceedings were finalized through order dated March 31, 2014 where the ACIR accepted
Company'’s contentions on all issues except for the issue of ‘allocation of expenses’, mark-up on
loans from directors and allocation of interest on swap transactions. The ACIR did not raise any
demand in view of available prior year refunds. However the Company filed an appeal with the
Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) ['CIR(A)'] against the order and the appeal was decided in
favor of the Company on the grounds of time limitation, through the appellate order dated October 30,
2014. The department has appealed against the aforementioned order with the Appellate Tribunal
Inland Revenue, however due to the order of the Honorable Supreme Court in the matter of Civil
Petition no. 1306 of 2014, the Company’s stance stands vindicated, and accordingly managementis
confident that the ultimate outcome of this case will be in favour of the Company.

For Tax Year 2003

The Company’s case was selected for audit by the department for tax year 2003 in terms of section
177 of the Income Tax Ordinance (‘Ordinance’) vide letter dated November 13, 2006. The audit
proceedings concluded by the department through order dated September 29, 2008 passed under
section 122(1)/122(5) of the Ordinance, raising a tax demand of Rs. 13,543,537 by making certain
disallowances / additions out of the profit and loss account. The Company filed an appeal before the
Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) ['CIR(A)] against this order. However, the CIR(A), through
order, dated June 13, 2009 partially allowed relief to the Company. Both the Company and the
department filed the appeals before the Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (‘ATIR’).

The department has, however, given the effect of the above referred appellate order through order
dated September 30, 2009, reducing the impugned demand to Rs. 5,388,661. No provision has been
made in these financial statements as the management, based on the opinion of tax advisor, is
confident that the ultimate outcome of this case will be in favour of the Company.
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33.5

33.6

34

35

For Tax Year 2004 and 2005

The Additional Commissioner inland revenue (‘ACIR"), Audit Division - B, Large Tax payers unit,
Lahore had earlier finalised proceedings under section 122 (5A) of the ordinance thorugh order dated
June 10, 2010 by working out taxable income at Rs. 1,999,685 and tax refundable at Rs. 2,239,067.
The Commissionor InlandRevenue (Appeals) ['CIR (A)'] through appellateorder dated June 13, 2009
settled all issues in favor of the Company agitated through the aforementioned amendment order
except for treatment of export rebate. Accordingly the Company and the Department filed appeals
against the CIR (A)'s order before Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (‘ATIR').

Similarly, the ACIR through order dated May 3, 2011, had amended the Company's assessment for
tax year 2005 and as a result the taxable income has been determined at Rs. 3,862,046 and tax
refundable amounting to Rs. 1,262,056 has been determined to the credit of Company. The CIR (A)
through his appellate order dated February 14, 2012 had settled all issues in favor of the Company,
however the Inland Revenue Authorities had assailed the aforementioned appellate order with the
ATIR on the issue of charging minimum tax over and above taxes paid under the Final tax Regime.

The ATIR decided departmental and Companys' appeals in respect of both tax years in favor of the
Company through a consolidated appellate order dated September 28, 2015. Accordingly, the
position of the income tax assessments has returned to the original position for both tax years.

For Transitional Tax Year 2005

The deemed assessment was amended by the Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue, Audit
Division - A, Large Taxpayers Unit, Lahore, through order dated May 3, 2011, under section 122(5A)
of the Ordinance. As a result, the taxable income was determined at Rs. 3,347,682 and tax payable
atRs. 1,174,826.The tax demand raised through the aforementioned order has been adjusted by the
department against tax refund available from tax year 2007 through adjustment memo dated
July 14, 2011.

The Company has filed an appeal against the above referred order before CIR(A) which is pending for
adjudication. No provision has been made in these financial statements as the management is
confident that the ultimate outcome of this case will be in favour of the Company.

EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED 2016 2015
The calculation of the basic earnings per share is based on the
following data:

Profit after taxation for the year - (Rupees) 39,972,082 60,830,729
Number of shares outstanding 18,480,000 18,480,000
Earnings per share - Basic- (Rupees) 2.16 3.29

There is no dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share of the Company.

REMUNERATION OF | Director | Executives |
CHIEF EXECUTIVE, 2016 2015 2016 2015
DIRECTORS
AND EXECUTIVES Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
Remuneration 5,426,856 4,719,000 8,923,904 7,517,394
Utilities 562,139 513,350 - -
Gratuity - - 1,469,518 1,183,167
Other allowances - - 4,461,952 3,758,697
5,988,995 5,232,350 14,855,374 12,459,258
Number of persons 1 1 6 6
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35.1 In addition to above, the Directors have been provided with free use of the Company maintained cars.

35.2 In addition to above, 2 (2015: 2) Non Executive directors were paid aggregate meeting fee of Rs.
405,000 (2015: Rs.355,000).

35.3 No remuneration has been paid to Chief Executive.
36 DIVIDEND

In respect of current year, the board of directors proposed to pay cash dividend @ Rs.1.75 (2015:
Rs. 1.5) per ordinary share of Rs. 10 each. This dividendis subject to approvalby the shareholders
at the forthcoming Annual General Meetingand has not been included as a liability in these financial
statements.

37 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Credit risk

Liquidity risk

Market risk

This note presents information about the Company’s exposure to each of the above risks, the
Company'’s objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Company’s
management of capital. Further quantitative disclosures are included throughout these financial
statements.

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
Company’s risk management framework. The Board is responsible for developingand monitoring the
Company’s risk management policies.

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by
the Company, to set appropriaterisk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits.
Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market
conditions and the Company's activities. The Company, through its training and management
standards and procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environmentin
which all employees understand their roles and obligations. All derivative activities for risk
management purposes are carried out by specialist teams that have the appropriate skills,
experience and supervision. Itis the Company’s policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative
purposes shall be undertaken. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing
each of these risks.

The Company's Audit Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the
Company’s risk management policies and procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk
management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The Audit Committee is
assisted in its oversight role by Internal Audit. Internal Audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc
reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the Audit
Committee.

37.1 Credit risk and concentration of credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations. To manage credit risk the Company maintains
procedures covering the applicationfor credit approvals, granting and renewal of counterparty limits
and monitoring of exposures against these limits. As part of these processes the financial viability of
all counterparties is regularly monitored and assessed.

The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities primarily for local trade debts,
sundry receivables and other financial assets.

The Company does not hold collateral as security.
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The Company'’s credit risk exposures are categorized under the following headings:
37.1.1 Counterparties

The Company conducts the following major types of the transactions with the counterparties:

Trade debts

Trade debts are essentially due from local customers against sale of cloth and from foreign customers
against supply of cloth and the Company does not expect these counterparties to fail to meet their obligations.
The majority of sales to the Company’s customers are made on specific terms. Customer credit risk is
managed subject to the Company’s established policy, procedures and controls relating to customer credit
risk management. Credit limits are established for all customers based on internal rating criteria. Credit
quality of the customer is assessed based on an extensive credit evaluation. Outstanding customer
receivables are regularly monitored and any shipments to foreign customers are generallycovered by letters
of credit or other form of security.

Banks and investments

The Company limits its exposure to credit risk by only investing in highly liquid securities and only with
counterparties that have a good credit rating. Given these credit ratings, management does not expect any
counterpartyto fail to meet its obligations. The names and credit ratings of major banks, where the Company
maintains bank balances as at June 30, 2016 are as follows:

Bank Name Rating Agency Credit Rating
Short Term Long Term

Allied Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA+
Askari Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA+
Bank Alfalah Limited PACRA Al+ AA
Albaraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited PACRA Al A
Habib Bank Limited JCR-VIS AAA Al+
Meezan Bank Limited JCR-VIS AA Al+
National Bank of Pakistan PACRA Al+ AAA
Standard Chartered Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AAA
United Bank Limited JCR-VIS Al+ AAA
Samba Bank Limited JCR-VIS A-1 AA
The Bank of Punjab PACRA Al+ AA-
MCB Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AAA
NIB Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA-

37.1.2 Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure
to credit risk at the reporting date was:

Note 2016 2015

Rupees Rupees
Long term deposits 15 15,039,000 15,039,000
Trade debts 18 283,067,622 172,615,197
Advances 19.1 864,105 936,573
Other receivables 21 60,109 375,379
Bank balances 25 115,740,105 5,571,206

414,770,941 194,537,355
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Geographically there is no concentration of credit risk.
The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade debts at the reporting date by type of customer was:

Cloth 283,067,622 172,615,197

There is no single significant customer in the trade debts of the Company.
The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade debts at the reporting date by type of product was:

Textile 283,067,622 172,615,197

Ageing analysis of trade debts subject to credit risk

1 to 90 days 130,658,381 66,345,443
91 to 180 days 1,385 23,567
180 days and above 297,579 12,107

130,957,345 66,381,117

37.1.3 Impairment losses

Based on age analysis, relationship with customers and past experience the management does not expect
any party to fail to meet their obligations. The management believes that trade debts are considered good and
hence no impairment allowance is required in this regard.

37.2 Liquidity risk management

Liquidity risk reflects the Company'’s inability in raising funds to meet commitments. Management closely
monitors the Company’s liquidityand cash flow position. This includes maintenance of balance sheet liquidity
ratios, debtors and creditors concentration both in terms of the overall funding mix and avoidance of undue
reliance on large individual customer.

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the Board of Directors, which has built an
appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of the Company’s short, medium and
long-term funding and liquidity management requirements. The Company manages liquidity risk by
maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring
forecast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

Included in note 12.1 to these financial statements is a listing of additional undrawn facilities that the Company
has at its disposal to further reduce liquidity risk.

37.2.1 Liquidity and interest risk table

The following table detail the Company’s remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities. The table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities under long
term financing agreements based on the earliest date on which the Company can be required to pay.

Fair values of all other financial assets and liabilities approximate their fair values.

For effective markup rate please see note 7.2, 12.2 and note 12.3 to these financial statements.

Carrying amount and contractual cash flows of trade and other financial liabilities are approximately same.
Carrying amount

2016 2015

Rupees Rupees
Trade and other payables
Maturity upto one year 273,211,931 272,315,177
Short term borrowings
Maturity upto one year 296,697,018 106,182,503
Long term finances
Maturity upto one year 145,102,827 86,294,048
Maturity after one year and upto five years 794,039,383 814,890,086
Maturity after five years 334,456,583 458,712,256

1,843,507,742 1,738,394,070
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37.3 Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity
prices will affect the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of
market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters,
while optimizing the return on risk.

37.3.1Foreign currency risk management

Pak Rupee (PKR) is the functional currency of the Company and as a result currency exposure arise from
transactions and balances in currencies other than PKR. The Company's potential currency exposure
comprise;

- Transactional exposure in respect of non functional currency monetary items

Monetaryitems, including financial assets and liabilities, denominatedin currencies other than the functional
currency of the Company are periodicallyrestated to PKR equivalent,and the associated gain or loss is taken
to the profit and loss account. The foreign currency risk relatedto monetary items is managed as part of the
risk management strategy.

- Transactional exposure in respect of non functional currency expenditure and revenues

Certain operating and capital expenditureis incurred by the Company in currencies other than the functional
currency. Certain sales revenue is earned in currencies other than the functional currency of the Company.
These currency risks are managed as a part of overall risk management strategy.

Exposure to foreign currency risk
The Company’s net exposure to foreign currency risk was as follows based on notional amounts:

2016 2015
uSsSb usb
Short term borrowings (858,008) (305,878)
Trade debts 1,452,820 1,039,130
594,812 733,252
The following significant exchange rates have been applied:
Average rate Reporting date mid spot rate
2016 2015 2016 2015
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
USD 1 104.44 101.31 104.60 101.78

Commitments outstanding at year end amounted to USD 301,069 (2015: USD 586,921), EUR 5,678,060
(2015: EUR 38,242) and JPY Nil (2015: JPY 2,965,760) relatingto letter of credits for import of stores, spare
parts and raw material.

Sensitivity analysis
At June 30 if Rupee had weakened/ strengthened by 5% against US dollar with all other variables held

constant, the Company's profit for the year would have decreased/ increased by Rs 2,974,060 (2015: Rs.
3,731,519) mainly as a result of foreign exchange gains/ losses on foreign currency transactions.
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37.3.2 Interest rate risk

The interest rate risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in the
market interest rates. Sensitivity to interest rate risk arises from mismatches of financialassets and liabilities

that mature in a given period.
Profile

At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the Company's interest bearing financial instruments was:

Fixed rate instruments

Financial assets

Financial liabilities
Long term finances

Floating rate instruments

Financial assets
Bank balances

Financial liabilities
Long term finances
Short term borrowings

2016 2015
%
7.00% 7.00%
9.00% 9.00%
6.50% 6.50%
8.00% 8.00%
8.00% 8.00%
3.50% 0.00%
2016 2015

%

7.35% to 9.04%

0.9% to 8.01%

0.75% to 11.87%

8.08% t0 12.17%
0.75% to 11.87%
0.75% to 11.43%

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fix rate instruments

2016 2015
------------- Rupees -------------
- 4,521,913
67,790,005 71,018,100
291,666,429 291,666,429
84,769,268 104,714,980
293,429,502 322,772,452
187,931,622 -
(925,586,826)  (794,693,874)
2016 2015
------------- Rupees -------------
348,011,967 565,202,516
296,697,018 106,182,500
(644,708,985) (671,385,016)

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss. Therefore, a change in interest rate at the reporting date would not affect profit and loss account.

Fair value sensitivity analysis for floating rate instruments

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in floatinginterest rates, with
all other variables held constant, of the Company’s profit before tax (through the impact on floating rate

borrowings).

2016
2015

37.3.3 Equity price risk management

Increase /
(decrease) in
basis points

Points

+ () 200

Decrease /

(increase) of

profit
Rupees

12,894,180
13,427,700

The Company’s listed and unlisted equity securities are susceptible to market price risk arising from
uncertainties about future values of the investment securities. The Company manages the equity price risk
through diversification and placing limits on individual and total equity instruments. Reports on the equity
portfolio are submitted to the Company’s senior management on a regular basis. The Company’s Board of
Directors reviews and approves all equity investment decisions.
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At the balance sheet date, the exposure to unlisted equity securities at fair value was Rs. Nil.

At the balance sheet date, the exposure to listed equity securities at fair value was Rs. 119,964,290.

37.3.4 Other price risk

37.4

375

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk, currency risk
or equity price), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or
its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market. The Company is not
exposed to commodity price risk since it has a diverse portfolio of commodity suppliers.

Determination of fair values

Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liabilitysettled, between knowledgeable
willing parties in an arms length transaction other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

The financial instrument, if any, that are not traded in active market are carried at cost and are tested for
impairment according to IAS 39.

The carrying amount less impairment provision, if any, of trade receivables and payables and financial
liabilities are assumed to approximate to their fair values.

Fair value hierarchy

Financialinstruments are carried at fair value, by valuation method. The differentlevels have been defined as
follows:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices).
Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).
The Following table presents the Funds / Company's financial assets which are carried at fair value:

June 30, 2016

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Rs
Financial assets - at fair value
through profit or loss - - - -
Financial assets - at fair value
Avaibale for sale
- Listed equity securities 119,964,290 - - 119,964,290
119,964,290 - - 119,964,290
June 30, 2015
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Rs

Financial assets - at fair value
through profit or loss 86,251,500 - - 86,251,500

Financial assets - at fair value
Avaibale for sale
- Listed equity securities

86,251,500 - - 86,251,500

At 30 June, 2016, the Company holds short term investments where the company has used Level 1 inputs for
the measurement of fair values and there is no transfer between levels.
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37.6 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

38

The company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the company’s ability to continue as a
going concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and bene?ts for other stakeholders and to maintain
an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

The Company manages its capital structure which comprises capital and reserves by monitoring return on
net assets and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions. In order to maintain or
adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend paid to shareholders,
appropriation of amounts to capital reserves or/and issue new shares.

2016 2015

Rupees Rupees
Total borrowings 1,570,295,811 1,466,078,890
Cash and bank balance (118,097,021) (5,944,441)
Net debt 1,452,198,790 1,460,134,449
Total equity including surplus on revaluation of land 956,937,394 948,930,301
Total capital 2,409,136,184 2,409,064,750
Gearing ratio 60.28% 60.61%

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties from the Company's perspective comprise, associated undertakings, key management
personnel (including chief executive and directors) and post employment benefit plan. The Company in the
normal course of business carries out transactions with various related parties and continues to have a policy
whereby all such transactions are carried out on permissible basis and agreed terms.

Amounts due from and to related parties are shown under receivables and payables, if any, and remuneration
of directors and key management personnel is disclosed in note 35.

Other significant transactions with related parties are as follows:

2016 2015
Nature of relation Nature of transactions Rupees Rupees
Associated company Purchase of goods and services 1,166,975,531 1,419,438,397
Sale of goods and services 183,439 255,797
Dividend paid 8,368,925 27,896,415
Rent expense 992,500 932,500
Key management personnel Payment of dividend to directors and 15,913,595 53,045,315

their close family members
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PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION
Weaving

Air Jet Looms installed

Installed capacity at 50 Picks (meters)

Actual production (meters)

Actual production after conversion into 50 Picks (meters)

2016

276
58,452,807
49,210,318
62,587,068

2015

276
58,452,807
52,660,243
67,158,849

The difference between installed capacity and actual production is in normal course of business.

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Profit before taxation

Adjustments for:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Amortisation of intangible assets
Provision for employee benefits
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Gain on sale of short term investments
Finance cost

Changes in working capital
(Increase) / decrease in:

Stores, spare parts and loose tools

Stock-in-trade

Trade debts

Advances

Short-term prepayments

Other receivables

Sales tax

Increase in:
Trade and other payables

Cash generated from operations

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Average number of employees during the year
Number of employees as at June 30,

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

NAGINA|

NAGINA GROUP

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
72,361,760 31,188,432
185,792,319 154,866,978
98,225 -
20,025,917 20,112,939
2,873,603 3,486,797
(173,829) (3,459,421)
111,346,424 107,221,443
319,962,659 282,228,736
392,324,419 313,417,168
4,577,259 1,555,941
46,880,563 43,732,947
(110,452,425) 72,533,408
(23,235,933) (6,656,277)
(5,927,655) (113,985)
499,560 (791,120)
(33,497,498) 20,675,046
(121,156,129) 130,935,960
5,457,655 68,745,791
276,625,945 513,098,919
1,052 1,177
1,047 1,076

These financial statements have been approvedby the board of directors of the Company and authorized for

issue on September 29, 2016.
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CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been rearranged / regrouped, wherever necessary, for the purpose of
comparison. Significant reclassification made are as follows.

From To Reason Amount
Travelling and conveyance Export - travelling expenses foreign For better 8,262,665
(adminstrative expenses) (distribution cost) presentation
Travelling and Conveyance Local - others (distribution cost) For better 265,309

(adminstrative expenses)

GENERAL

The figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.

Lahore: September 29, 2016

g e

Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh
Director

presentation

Y .

Shaukat Ellahi Shaikh
Mg. Director (Chief Executive)
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FORM OF PROXY

The Secretary,

PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD.
Nagina House

91-B-1, M.M. Alam Road,

Gulberg-lll,

Lahore-54660.

I/We of being
member(s) of PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD., and holder of Ordinary
Shares as per Share Register Folio No. (In case of Central Depository System Account
Holder A/c No. Participant I.D. No. ) hereby appoint
of who is member of the
Company as per Register Folio No. (In case of Central Depository System
Account Holder A/c No. Participant I.D. No. ) or
failing him/her of
who is member of the Company as per Register Folio No. (In case of
Central Depository System Account Holder A/c No. Participant 1.D.
No. ) as my/our proxy to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 25th Annual

General Meeting of the Company to be held on October 28, 2016 and at any adjournment thereof.

affix
Rs. 5/=
Revenue
Stamp

(Signature should agree with the
Specimen signature registered
with the Company)

Signed at this the day of 2016.
NOTES:
1. If a member is unable to attend the meeting, he/she may sign this form and send it to the

Secretary so as to reach him not less than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting.

2. Members through CDC appointing proxies must attach attested copy of their Computerized
National Identity Card (CNIC) with the proxy form.

3. The Shareholders through CDC, who wish to attend the Annual General Meeting are
requested to please bring, original Computerized Identity Card with copy thereof duly
attested by their Bankers, Account Number and Participant 1.D Number for identification
purpose.

4, In case of corporate entity, certified copy of the Board of Directors’ resolution / power of
attorney with specimen signature shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier)
along with proxy form of the Company.
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